

Anupam Sharma

Founder & CEO
Topmost Strategic Consulting LLP

COACH I MENTOR I TRAINER I COUNCELOR I CONSULTANT

Address

A-84 FIRST FLOOR Sec 49 Noida Gautam Budh Nagar (U.P) INDIA

Phone 9810427106

Email Id topstrategiconsulting@gmail.com

WebTSC-edutech.com

Education

IMT Ghaziabad

Master of Business Administration M.B.A -Marketing & HR Year 1989-91

Agra University, Agra
 Bachelor of law (LL.B)
 Year 1986-89

Corporate Training " Key Expertise"

- Leadership & Influence
- Emotional Intelligence
- Communication Mastery
- Critical & Creative Thinking
- Strategic Decision Making
- Collaboration & Team Work
- Problem Solving & Strategy
- Adaptability & Resilience
- Customer Centric Mindset
- Digital Soft Skills

Awards

Oct 1995 | HERO MOTORS LTD The Best Employee of the Year

May 1994 | GARWARE PAINTS LTD

The Best SALES LEADER of the Year

Professional Summary

Strategic and impact-oriented Senior Management Professional with 34+ years of distinguished experience as a Master Corporate Trainer, Leadership Coach, Mentor, Counselor, and Management Consultant. Specialized in designing and delivering high-impact training and transformation programs for MNCs, Public Sector Enterprises, Large Private Corporations, MSMEs, and Government Training Institutions including Staff Training Colleges (STCs). Renowned for equipping thousands of professionals and leaders with strategic thinking, execution mastery, and people leadership soft skills. A trusted partner to top-level executives and HRD teams committed to excellence and organizational growth.

Work Experience

Corporate Trainer in Soft Skills . 2015 - Present

Associated with top L&D organizations: Hero Mindmine, DQS (Germany), Centum Learning (UpGrad), NIIT, Future Learning, TIE Learnings, and others.

Few Corporate Clients:

- Panasonic
 Holland Tractor
 TCS
 Honda Cars
 LG
- Shapoorji Pallongi Maruti Suzuki ASK BSNL MAX Life Ins
- ESCORTS Flipkart Airtel Indian Oil HITACHI

Unnati Fortune Ltd. Director & V.P Sales & Marketing (2014 - 2015)

Finlace Consulting Pvt. Ltd. Vice President, Corporate (2012 - 2014)

Aditya Infotech Ltd. GM, Business Development (2006 - 2011)

Flex Industries Ltd. RSM (1998 - 2006)

Hero Motors Ltd. Manager Marketing (1994 - 1998)

Garware Paints Ltd. Area Manager (1991 - 1994)

Certifications & Influences

- GROW MORE Coaching ICF Certified Institute, USA
- Leadership Skills certification IIM Ahmedabad.
- Trained under Global Mentors: Anthony Robbins, Brian Tracy,
 Jim Rohn, Les Brown, Zig Ziglar
- Conducted Corporate MDPs across industries.